DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
ALEX M. LESEM, M.D.

CITY OF SAN DIEGO ™ v ovene

739 FOURTH STREET ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

SAN DirGo, CALIFORNIA

April 10, 1930.

To the Hon. the Mayor and the Common Council,
San Diego, California.

Gentlemen:

I beg herewith, to return to you,
Document No. 256117, and wish to state fur-
ther that the North San Diego Chamber of
Commerce has not thoroughly investigated the
situation or they would not ask the City to
pour oil on the pools mentioned.

We have consistently stocked all
the pools in that vicinity with the Gambusia
minnow. O0il in the pools would kill the fish
and we request that further action be left
in the hands of the Health Department.

Very truly yours,

cﬁgef Sanitary Inspector
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